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From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 100000-OT Document No. 07887-10 Terra Nova I SkyWayTelecom, Inc. 

Friday, October 01, 2010 8:14 AM 

Ok. I'll send one down this am. Thanks! 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:36 PM 
To: Paul Lowery 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 100000-OT Document No. 07887-10 Terra Nova / SkyWayTelecom, Inc. 

Paul, 
When the Clerk's Office receives the request to establish docket and a new docket is assigned, we can move DN 
07887-10 from the undocketed docket to the new established docket. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:28 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 100000-OT Document No. 07887-10 Terra Nova / SkyWayTelecom, Inc. 

Good morning! 

Re: TERRANOVA TELECOM, INC. (Ray) - MCD update form for Company Code TX791; with handwritten note 
"(formerly Skyway Telecom, Inc.)." [CLK note: CLEC name on form does not match name shown in MCD; 
handwritten note dated 9/21/10 from CLWGrant advises no docket opened for name change; original MCD update to 
CLWCole for further handling regarding name; MCD updated for address only.] 

-~~ -~~~ 

Please move from undocketed to docketed. 

Docket Title: 
Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. TX791 from Skyway Telecom, Inc. to Terra Nova Telecom, Inc., 
effective September 21,2010. 

Thank you, 

Paul Eric Lowery 
Economic Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6672 
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